Approved: 03/2	7/2012
----------------	--------

## MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Anthony Brown at 6:30 P.M. on Friday, March 16, 2012, in Room 144 South of the Capitol Building.

All members were present except:

Representative Louis Ruiz Excused

Committee staff present:

Chuck Reimer, Revisor Ken Wilke, Revisor Reed Holwegner, Research

Conferees appearing before the Committee:

Representative Gene Suellentrop moved, seconded by Representative Stan Frownfelter, that SB 301–Board of technical professions; terms of members be passed.

Representative Suellentrop moved, seconded by Representative Marvin Kleeb, a substitute motion that SB 301 be amended on page 2, in line 1, after "of" insert "not more than". The motion passed.

<u>Representative Rick Billinger moved, seconded by Representative Reynaldo Mesa, that SB 301 be passed as amended. The motion passed.</u>

<u>Representative Suellentrop moved, seconded by Representative Mike Slattery, that SB 438–Information submitted to department of labor for state directory of new hires be passed.</u>

Representative Slattery moved, seconded by Representative Frownfelter, that the previous question be called. The motion failed.

Representative Suellentrop moved, seconded by Representative Dennis Hedke, a substitute motion that SB 438 be amended on page 1, line 9, after "20" insert "business" and in line 10, after "20" insert "business". The motion passed.

<u>Representative Joseph Scapa moved, seconded by Representative Mesa, that SB 438 be passed as amended.</u>

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not been submitted to the individuals appearing before the committee for editing or corrections.

## CONTINUATION SHEET

Minutes of the HOUSE COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Committee at 6:30 PM, on Friday, March 16, in Room 144 South of the Capitol Building.

Representative Hedke moved, seconded by Representative Scapa, that SB 416—Transfer of state workplace health and safety program from department of administration to department of labor be passed.

Representative Gail Finned moved, seconded by Representative Slattery, to table **SB 416**. The motion failed with Representatives Finney, Frownfelter, Slattery, and Tietze voting yes.

Representative Suellentrop moved, seconded by Representative Billinger, a substitute motion that SB 416 be amended by inserting the contents of SB 352–Unemployment Security Law, as amended by the Senate Committee on Commerce. On the division of the voice vote, the motion failed.

Representative Slattery moved, seconded by Representative Finney, that the previous question be called. The motion failed.

Representative Suellentrop moved, seconded by Representative Garber, a substitute motion that SB 416 be amended by inserting the contents of SB 355–Amendments to labor and employment standards pertaining to accident prevention and the powers and duties of the secretary of labor regarding wage claims, labor disputes and workplace inspection, as recommended by the Senate Committee on Commerce. The motion passed.

Representative Slattery moved, seconded by Representative Finney, that SB 416 be further amended by re-inserting the text found in subsections (b) and (c) of KSA 2011 Supp. 44-324 and in subsection (b) by striking "\$10,000" wherever it appears and inserting "\$5,000". With the consent of Representative Finney, Representative Slattery withdrew the motion.

Representative Slattery moved, seconded by Representative Les Osterman, that **SB 416** be further amended by re-inserting the text found in subsections (b) and (c) of KSA 2011 Supp. 44-324 and in subsection (b) by striking "\$10,000" wherever it appears and inserting "\$5,000" and by striking "\$25" and inserting "\$300". On the division of the voice vote, the motion failed.

Representative Slattery moved, seconded by Representative Finney, that SB 416 be further amended by inserting the contents of the Substitute for HB 2532—Creating classes of licenses to sell alcoholic beverages at retail; fees, term and eligibility, as recommended by the House Commerce Subcommittee. With the consent of Representative Finney, Representative Slattery withdrew the motion.

<u>Representative Peck moved, seconded by Representative Garber, that SB 416 be further amended by inserting the contents of HB 2638, as approved by the House. With the consent of Representative Garber, Representative Peck withdrew the motion.</u>

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not been submitted to the individuals appearing before the committee for editing or corrections.

## CONTINUATION SHEET

Minutes of the HOUSE COMMERCE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Committee at 6:30 PM, on Friday, March 16, in Room 144 South of the Capitol Building.

Representative Peck moved, seconded by Representative Hedke, that SB 416 be further amended by inserting the contents of HB 2638–Employment security law; eligibility for certain benefits, abolish Employment Security Advisory Council, notice requirements, as recommended by the Senate Committee on Commerce. The motion passed with Representatives Finney, Frownfelter, Slattery, and Tietze voting no.

Representative Osterman moved that SB 416 be passed as amended. The motion failed for lack of second.

Representative Slattery moved, seconded by Representative Finney, that **SB 416** be not passed as amended. The motion failed.

Representative Peck moved, seconded by Representative Garber, that SB 416 be further amended by striking the contents of the bill, including the previously approved amendments, and that a substitute bill be recommended which includes the original contents of SB 416 and the amendments previously approved by the Committee; and that the Substitute for SB 416 be passed. The motion passed with Representatives Finney, Frownfelter, Slattery, and Tietze voting no.

Representative Suellentrop moved, seconded by Representative Mesa, that SB 413 be passed.

Representative Suellentrop moved, seconded by Representative Scott Schwab, a substitute motion to strike the contents of SB 413 and insert the contents of HB 2531—Workers compensation and employment security boards nominating committee, as amended by the House Committee on Commerce and Economic Development. The motion passed with Representatives Finney, Frownfelter, Slattery, and Tietze voting no.

Representative Virgil Peck moved, seconded by Representative Randy Garber, that **SB 413** be passed as amended. The motion passed.

Chairperson Brown adjourned the meeting at 8:33 P.M.